
VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE
LEGAL DEPARTMENT CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: April 4, 2014

TO: Mayor & Village Council

FROM: Enza Petrarca, Village Attorney

SUBJECT: Presentation of Council Material - 4/8//14

Pursuant to Section 2.5 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code, the following is presented as of 4/8/14 for
Village Council consideration:

1. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE
VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE, ILLINOIS, CODIFIED AS CHAPTER 28 OF THE
DOWNERS GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE, AS AMENDED TO REZONE PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 2540 BURLINGTON AVENUE

2. AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PLANNED  DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENT TO
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT #17, FINLEY SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER, TO ALLOW
THE CONSTRUCTION OF A COFFEE SHOP WITH DRIVE-THROUGH AT 1500-1570
BUTTERFIELD ROAD

3. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A SPECIAL USE FOR 1500-1570 BUTTERFIELD ROAD
TO PERMIT CONSTRUCTION OF A COFFEE SHOP WITH A DRIVE-THROUGH USE

4. A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION FOR 1500-1570
BUTTERFIELD ROAD
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